
From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
To: "Deborah Castles"
Subject: RO79
Date: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 4:29:00 PM

Hello Deborah,
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has received (via fax) a correspondence
requesting  a time extension to our July 13, 2009 directive letter. Your August 31, 2009
correspondence requested an additional time extension from August 30, 2009 to September 30,
2009. The proposed schedule extension is acceptable. Please submit the work plan with
preferential pathway survey and revised SCM, which was previously requested in a directive letter
dated July 13, 2009 by September 30, 2009.
 
Thank you for completing the submission of the following reports:
WORK PLAN DATED JANUARY 2008
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN DATED JUNE 2007
LIMITED SOIL GAS INVESTIGATION REPORT DATED JUNE 2006
SOIL VAPOR INVESTIGATION DATED 9/2006
SITE CONCEPTUAL MODEL REPORT DATED 2008-11-14
 
However the following reports have yet to be uploaded to Geotracker:
WORK PLAN ADDENDUM DATED JULY 2005
SOIL AND GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATION REPORT DATED 2005-10-28
GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT DATED 2005-05-23
GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT DATED 2005-08-08
GROUNDWATER MONITORING REPORT DATED 2006-05-07
 
In addition, analytical data and groundwater elevation data from 2001 to the present have not
been submitted to GeoTracker and your site is out of compliance with requirements pursuant to
California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 16, Article 12, Sections 2729 and
2729.1, beginning September 1, 2001, all analytical data, including monitoring well samples,
submitted in a report to a regulatory agency as part of the UST or LUST program, must be
transmitted electronically to the SWRCB GeoTracker system via the internet.  Also, beginning
January 1, 2002, all permanent monitoring points utilized to collect groundwater samples (i.e.
monitoring wells) and submitted in a report to a regulatory agency, must be surveyed (top of
casing) to mean sea level and latitude and longitude to sub-meter accuracy using NAD 83.  A
California licensed surveyor may be required to perform this work.  Additionally, pursuant to
California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 30, Articles 1 and 2, Sections 3893,
3894, and 3895, beginning July 1, 2005, the successful submittal of electronic information (i.e.
report in PDF format) shall replace the requirement for the submittal of a paper copy.  Please
complete the electronic submittal for of all analytical data (EDF), survey data (GEO_XY and GEO_Z),
and PDF reports from July 1, 2005 to current to GeoTracker by.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
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Steven Plunkett
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
 
Phone: (510) 383-1767
Fax: (510) 337-9335
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org
 
 
Online case files are available at the website below
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.jsp
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is also its engine."
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